
City Clerk's Division 
COUNCIL FOLLOW-UP NOTICE 

 
 
TO: Carolyn Biggs     DATE:  February 14, 2013 

Legislative Coordinator 
Office of the City Clerk  
 

 
FROM: Stephanie Paparella 

Legislative Coordinator 
Office of the City Clerk 
  
 

RE: City Council Meeting – February 13, 2013  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
At its meeting of February 13, 2013, Council approved Item (d) of the Audit, Finance & 
Administration Committee which reads as follows: 
 

(d) Increase to the 2013 Community Partnership Program Budget (Item 
6.2)  
 
That the following be referred to the General Issues Committee for 
consideration during the 2013 budget deliberations: 

 
That the 2013 Community Partnership Program  budget be increased 
by 2%, in the amount of $64,243, in order to fund the deficit in Special 
Event Police funding, to be funded from a source to be determined by 
Finance staff. 

 
 
 

Please take the necessary steps to execute the directions of Council with respect to the 
item above.    
 
Thank you! 
 
 


